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KG SOMANI & CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
3/15, Asaf Ali Road, 4th Floor 
Near Delite Cinema, 
New Delhi -110002 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Board of Directors of 

NHPC Limited 

CHATURVEDI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
2"d Floor, Park Centre, 
24, Park Street, 
Kolkata-700 016 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Opinion 

PC BINDAL & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Krishen Niwas, 
House No. 153 
Rajbagh, Srinagar -190001 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial results of NHPC Limited ('the Company' ) for 

the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022 and the notes thereon (hereinafter referred to as the 

"Financial Results" ) attached herewith, being compiled by the Company pursuant to the 

requirement of Regulation 33 & Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("Listing Regulations"). The financial results have 

been initialed by us for the purpose of identification. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us these 

standa lone financial results: 

i. are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 & Regulation 52 of the 

Listing Regu lations in this regard; and 

ii. give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid 

down in the applicable Indian Account ing Standards and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India of the net profit for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022 

and other comprehensive income and other financial information for the quarter and year 

ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilit ies under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results section of our report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethica l requirements that are relevant to our audit 

of the financial results under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethica l responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion on the financial results. 
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Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results 

These financial results have been prepared on the basis of the standalone financial statements. The 

Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financia l results that give 

a true and fair view of th e net profit for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022 and other 

comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company in accordance with the 

recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 & Regulation 52 of the Listing 

Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant t o the 

preparation and presentation of the financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial results, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applica ble, matters related to going concern and 

using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate 

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's fina ncial reporting 
process . . 

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial results as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exist s. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these standalone financial results. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of mat erial misstatement of t he financia l results, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to t hose risks, and obtain 

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiona l omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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• Obtain an understanding of interna l control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of th e Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing an opinion whether the Company has adequate internal 

financia l controls with respect to financial statements in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on t he 

effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast sign ificant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the re lated disclosures in the financial 

results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opin ion. Our conclusions are 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, stru cture and content of the financial results, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying t ransactions and 

events in a manner that ach ieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financia l results that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

finan<;ial results may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in eva luating the results of our work; and (i i) to eva luate 

the effect of any identified misst atements in the finan cial results. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

·relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate wit h them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where appli ca ble, re lated safeguards. 
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Other Matters 

1. These financial results include the results for the quarter ended March 31, being the 

balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and t he 

published unaudited year to date figures up to December 31 of the relevant financia l year. 

These figures were subject to limited review by us as required under the Listing Regulations. 

The figures for the year ended 31'1 March 2021 as stated in Note 6 of the finan cial results 

have however been reclassified/restated and therefore the results for the quarter ended 31'1 

March 2021 have been derived with respect to the figures reclassified/ restated as above. 

2. The statement includes comparative figures for the corresponding quarter and year ended 
March 31, 2021 which were audited by the then Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company 
respectively, two of them were predecessor auditors and had expressed an unmodified 
opinion vide their report dated June 10, 2021. Reliance has been placed on t he figures and 
other information incorporated for the purpose of these financial results. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters stated in para 1 and 2 above. 

For K G Somani & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN :006591N/N500377 

Place: Faridabad 
Date: May 25, 2022 

For Chaturvedi & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 302137E 

Place: Faridabad 
Date: May 25, 2022 

For P C Bindal and Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 003824N 

tner 

. No. 517316 

DIN:22517316AJOSMV8481 

Place: Faridabad 
Date: May 25,2022 
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ij ~i~ 
NIII'C Lli\IITED 

(A Government of India Enterprise) 
C IN: IAO IOIIIR1975COI03256-t 

SECTOR-33, FARIDAilAD, IIARYANA- 121 003 
STATE,\IE:-IT OF STAi\'DALOi\'E AUDITED Fli\'MiCIAL RESULTS FOR Ti l E QUARTER Ai\'D YEAR E:'\DEO JI ST ,\IARCII 2022 

S.No I'AIUICU LARS 

I Income 
(a) Revenue from Operations 
(b) Other Income 

Total Income (a+ll) 

2 Expenses 
(a) l'urchase of Power- Trading 
(b) Generation Expenses 
( c )Employee Benefits Expense 
(d) Finance Costs 
(e )Depreciation and Amonization Expense 
(I) Other Expenses 
Tota l Expenses (a+b+c+d+e+l) 

J Profit l!efore Exceptional items, i\ lovements in Regulatory Deferra l 
Account Balances and Tax (1-2) 

~ Exceptional items (Refer Note ~) 

5 
Profit llcfore tax and i\ lovemcnts in Rcgul:llo•·y Deferral Account 
Balances (J-~) 

6 Tax Expenses 
a) CliiTelll Tax 
b) Deferred Tax (Refer Note 5) 
Total Tax Exrlense (a+b) 

7 Profit for the period before mo,•ements in Regulatory Deferral Account 
lla Ia nccs (5-6) 

8 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Accountl3alances (Net of Tax) (Refer 
Note 5) 

9 l'•·ofit for the pel"iod (7+8) 
10 Other Comprehensive Income 

(i) llems that wi ll no! be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax) 
(a) Remcasuremem of post emplo)•nent defined benefit obligations 
Less:- Movement in Regulatory Deferral Accounll3alances in respect of tax 
on defined benefit obliga11ons 

-Movemcntm Regula!OI)' Deferral Accoum 13alances-Remeasurement of 
post empi0)1nenl defined benefit obligations 

Sub total (a) 
(b) lnvesllnenl in Equity lnstnomenls 

Sub total (b) 

Total (i)=(a)+(b) 

(ii) llems that will be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax) 
- Investment in Debt lnslrumcnls 

Other Comprchensh·e Inco me (i+ii) 

II Total Comprehensive Income for the period (9+10) 

12 Paid-up equity share capital (of Face Value ~ I 0/- per share) 
I J Reserves excludiug Revaluation Reserves 

I ~ Net \\Onh 

Total (ii) 

15 Paid-up debt capital (Comprises Long tenn debts and Lease Liabili ties 
including current maturities thereof, Shontenn Borrowings and Payable 
IO\\ards Bonds fully serviced by Govenunelll of India.) 

16 Capital redemption reserve 
17 Debelllure (llond) redemption reserve 

18 Earning per share (Basic and Diluted) 
(£cluity shares, face \'alue on 10/- each) 

- 13efore movements in Regulatory Deferral Accoulllllalances (in~)­
(not annualised) 

- Afier movements in Regulatory Defe1Tal Accounlllalances (in~) -(not 
a~uumlised) 

19 Debt equity ratio (Paid-up debt capital I Slmeholder's Equity) 
20 Debt serv ice coverage ratio (DSCR) [Profit a tier tax but before Interest and 

Depreciation]l[l'rincipal repa)111Cill, excluding pa)1nent under put 
option+lnterest) • 

21 Interest sefvice coverage ratio (ISCR) [Profit after tax bm before I merest and 
D~pn)l lntcrest. • I \-

J ~~m~ ~n 
0 

Current Assets / CmTelllliabilities) :i!'-~Yl' E~O;cf:Cl 
/ 0 ~ y ( t> PARK fREET ~ .\ 
(:; elhi 1') ~ KOO TA· i5 '/ 

<J ;P ~ 700016 * 
~1: ~'1i 09~ ACCO~ 

(Jred Acco'V --

J 1.03.2022 

Audited (Refer 
i\'ote 15) 

1,505.76 
501.72 

2 007.48 

134.10 
498.35 
133.14 
280.26 
<149.66 

1,4%.51 

5 11.97 

511.97 

68.94 
(42 .68) 
26.26 

485.71 

74.38 

560.09 

5.06 

2.47 

2.59 
(32.04) 

(32.04) 

(29.45) 

(3.97) 

(3.97) 

(33.42) 

526.67 

10,045 .03 
23,44 1.07 

33,486. 10 
28,047.72 

2,255.7 1 

I ,366.25 

0 .48 

0.56 

0.84 

1.88 

5.3 1 

1.20 

Quarter Ended 

J 1.1 2.202 1 

Unaudited 

-

1,932.39 
150. 18 

2,082.57 

128.92 
31 9.34 
130.41 
286.50 
304.37 

1,169.54 

9 13.03 

9 13.03 

182.39 
( 1,457.2 1) 
(1,274.82) 

2,187.85 

( 1.427.29) 

760.56 

1.48 

(2 07) 

2.33 

5.88 
(8.28) 

(8.28) 
(2.40) 

(3 .66) 

(3.66) 

(6.06) 

754.50 

I 0,045.03 
24,274.50 

34,3 19.53 
25,548.64 

2,255.71 
1,641.95 

2.18 

0.76 

0.74 

3.67 

6.58 

1.02 

~\ndat cf 
~ 

RN. 03824N ~ I 
.... ~;, 

(Rs. in crore) 

Year Ended 

J 1.03.2021 

Audited (Refer 
Note IS) 

1,34 1.48 
441 .62 

1,783. 10 

131.18 
345.16 
136.88 
230.27 
4 10.24 

1,253.73 

529.37 

529.37 

131.34 
(2.81) 

128.53 

400.84 

15.06 

415.90 

65.00 

(5.71) 

70.71 

22.86 
22.86 
93.57 

(7.60) 

(7.60) 

85.97 

501.87 

I 0,045.03 

21,558.08 

31,603.11 
25,379.98 

2,255.7 1 
1,641.95 

0.40 

0.41 

0.80 

1.48 

J 1.03.2022 

Audited 

8,353.80 
1,026. 18 
9,379.98 

44 .58 
84 1.24 

1,440.78 
53 1.75 

1,126.22 
I 348.55 
5,333.12 

-' .0~6.86 

4 ,0~6 .86 

726.23 
( 1,487.50) 

(761.27) 

4,808.13 

( I ,270.'12) 

3,537.71 

9 .5 1 

(3.73) 

2.33 

15.57 
5.40 

5.40 
20.97 

(8.2 1) 

(8.2 1) 

12.76 

3,550.47 

I 0,045.03 
23,44 1.07 

33,486.10 
28,047.72 

2,255.7 1 
I ,366.25 

4.79 

3.52 

0.84 

3 .62 

4. 14 7. 18 

1.27 1.20 

31.03.202 1 

Audited 

8,506.58 
1,155.98 
9 662.56 

2 12.37 
854.3 7 

1,393.9 1 
571.49 

I ,228.65 
1,419.6 1 
5,680.40 

3,982.1 6 

185.00 

3,797.16 

7 14 .17 
(34.04) 

680.13 

3,117.03 

128.03 

3,245.06 

(40.29) 

2.87 

(43. 16) 
47.13 

47. 13 

3.97 

3.23 

3.23 

7.20 

3,252.26 

10,045.03 
2 1,558.08 

31,603.11 
25,3 79.98 

2,255.7 1 
1,641.95 

3. 10 

3.23 

0.80 

3.03 

6.60 

1.27 



23 I Long Tcnn Debt to \\Orking Capital ratio (Long tenn borro" ings mcluding 
current maturity of long tenn borro\\ing I (\\orkmg capital e\cluding cnrrent 9.78 15.78 8.46 9.78 8 46 
maturities of long tcnn borro"ingsl) 

H Oad Debts to Account Receivable Ratio (IJad debts I A\cragc Trade 
receivables) 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.01 0.0 1 0.0 1 

25 Current Liabili ty Ratio (Cun·ent liabilities I Total liabilities) 0. 16 0.2 1 0. 16 0. 16 0. 16 

26 Total Debts to Total Assets (Paid up debt capital / Total assets) 0.40 0.37 0.38 0.40 0.38 
21 Debtors Tumover (Revenue from operations I Average 11 ade receivables) -

Annualised 1.25 1.52 1.00 1.81 1.65 

28 Inventory Turnover ratio (Revenue from operations I Average imentOI)')-
43. 17 54 .32 39.90 62.59 65.71 

Annualised 

29 Operating Margin(%) (Operating pro fit / Revenue from operations) 12.95 42.73 20.40 43.50 42.24 

JO Net Profit Margin(%) (Profit for the period I Revenue from operations) 37.20 39.36 31.00 42.35 38. 15 . For the calculation of ISCR and DSCR, amount of interest and Principal repayments against the boiTowings of the operational projects have been considered . 

Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities and Statement of Standalone Cash Flows arc allachcd as Annexure- I and Annexure-II respectively. 



Annrxurc-1 
STAT£i\I ENT OF STANDALONE ASSETS AND LIAlliLITIES 

ens. in c rorc 

As at 31st As at 31st 
As at 1st A1wil, PARTICU LARS ~ l arch , 2022 ,\larch, 202 1 

(Audited) (Audited) 
2020 (A udited) 

ASSETS 
( I) NON-CUll !lENT ASSETS 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment 19,024.55 19,174.60 21 ,468.76 
b) Capital Work In Progress 20,573.84 17,852.56 16,097.65 
c) Right Of Use Assets 1,783 .12 1,752.92 1,826.98 
d) lnvcstmcut Propclly 4.49 4.49 4.49 
c) Intangible Assets 3.11 3.52 0.72 
f) Financial Assets 

i) Investments 5,414 .34 3,92 1.68 3,400.74 
ii) Loans 1,017.59 920.27 776.20 
iii) Others 4,502.78 4,940.27 3,458.36 

g) Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 9.52 138.90 
h) Other Non CuoTcnt Assets 3,753.96 3,560.7 1 3,035.4 1 

TOTAL NON CUilllENT ASSETS 56,087.30 52,131.02 50,208.2 1 
(2) CUll !lENT ASSETS 

a) Inventories 130.30 124.42 118.24 
b) Financial Assets 

i) Trade Receivables 4,621.48 4,532.49 5,731.95 
ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 937.78 145.57 8.87 
ioi) Oank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 222.93 768.39 380.25 
iv) Loans 55.68 48.08 45.55 
v) Others 731.73 1,067.12 786.6 1 

c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 123. 17 165.73 127. 14 
d) Other Current Assets 44 1.1 4 372.08 375.9 1 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,264.2 1 7,223.88 7,574.52 
(3) Regulatooy Deferral Account Debit Oalances 6,948. 11 6 ,902.93 6,774 .90 

TOTA L ASSETS 70,299.62 66,257.83 64,557.63 

As nt 31st As nt 31st As :ot 1st April, 

PARTICU LA llS Mn rch, 2022 ~lao·ch , 202 1 2020 (Antlitcd) 
(Audited) (Audited) 

EQllii Y MoJ O L1 t\£11 L1 T I ES 
( I) fmlJ.IY 

a) Equity Share Capital 10,045.03 10,045.03 10,045.03 
b) Other Equity 23 ,441.07 21,558.08 19,882.89 

TOTAL Jo:QlJ ITY 33,486. 10 31,603.11 29,927.92 
(2) Ll ;\llii, ITIE~ 

NON-CUiliU:NT Llc\ll lLITIES 
a) Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 23, 166.61 21 ,230.99 20,878.66 
ia) Lease Liabilities 12.88 10.23 11.08 
ii) Other financial liabilities 2,088.04 2,054.34 2,059.23 

b) l'rovisions 48.05 28.38 27.66 
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (llefcr Note 5) 2,100.74 3,589.36 3,64 1.19 
d) Other non-current Liabilities 2 026.16 2,034.79 2,082.65 

TOTAL NON CUIUtENT LIAOILITIES 29,442.48 28,948.09 28,700.47 
(3) CURR ENT LIABILITIES 

a) Financial Liabilities 
i) Oorrowings 2,848. 76 2,1 19.14 2,33 1.26 
ia) Lease Liabilities 2.27 2.42 2.83 
ii) Trade l'ayables 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 23. 12 30.79 18.85 

Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 
166.45 167.48 281.55 and small enterprises 

iii) Other fin ancial liabilities 1,370.72 1,532.97 1,264.15 
b) Other Current Liabilities 510.70 565.85 802.44 
c) Provisions 1,135.75 1,252.98 1,228. 16 
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 35.00 

TOTAL CURllENT LIABILITI ES 6,057.77 5,706.63 5,929.24 
(~ ) Regulatory Deferral Accoum Credit Oalances (Refer Note 5) 1,313.27 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIAOI LITIES 70,299.62 66,257.83 64,557.63 



A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

NHPC LIMITED 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

CIN: L40JOJHRJ97SGOIOJ2564 

STAlEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022 
(~ in crore) 

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

31st March, 2022 31st March, 202 1 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before tax for the year Including movements In Regulatory 

2776.44 3925.19 
Deferral Account Balance 
Less: Movement 1n Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (1270.42) 128.o3 

Profit before Tax 4046.86 3797.16 

ADD : 
Depreciation and Amortization 1126.22 1228.65 
Finance Cost (Net of EAC) 531.75 571.49 
Provisions (Net Loss) 42.54 220.40 
Tariff Adjustment (loss) 34.70 

Sales adJUStment on account of Exchange Rate Varia tion 44.02 50.03 

Loss/(Prof1t) on sale of assets/Claims written off 12.55 8.69 

1791.78 2Q79.26 

5838.64 5876.42 
LESS : 

Advance against Depreciation written back 48.25 48.38 
PrOVISIOns (Net gam) 28.13 21.82 
Adjustment against Consultancy Charges from Subsidiary Companies 2.04 2.63 
DIVIdend Income 301.71 292.68 
Interest Income including late Payment Surcharge 384.34 680.14 
Exchange rate variatiO'l {Gain} 49.28 34.21 
Fair value Audjustments 0.40 (0.78) 

Amortisation of Government Grants 33.20 32 .26 
847.35 111U4 

Cash flow from Operating Activities before Operating Assets and 
4991.29 4765.08 

Liabilit ies adjustments and Taxes 

Changes In Operating Assets and Liabilities: 
Inventories (5.93) (6.26) 

Trade Recolvables (88.99) 1987.52 
Other Financial Assets, loans and Advances 933.45 (1537.22) 

Other Financlalllabil1ties and Provisions (271.61) (100.79) 
Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balar:ces 1313.27 

1880.19 343.2~ 

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes 6871.48 S108.33 

less : Taxes Paid 730.69 581.42 

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 6140.79 4526.91 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property, (4311.03) (1861.69) 

Other lntans1ble Assets & Expenditure on construction projects 
(mcludms expendtture attributable to construction forming part of 
Capital Work In Progress for the year)- Net of Grant 

Sale of Assets 2.78 0.25 

Investment in Joint Venture (mcluding Share Application Money 
(451.56) (500.00) 

pend1ng allotment) 
Investment in Subsidiaries (including Share Application Money 

(744.18) (280.41) 
pendmg allotment) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investment 0.40 
Dividend Income 301.71 292.68 
Interest Income Including Late Payment Surcharge 329.94 743.63 

NET CASH FLOW FROM/USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (4872.34) 1605.14) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

D1vidend Paid (1667.48) (1577.07) 

Proceeds from long Term Borrowings 3516.39 2315.31 

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 597.87 11 .72 

Repayment of Borrowmgs (1398.18) (2116.14) 

lnteren & F10itnce Charges (1521.05) (1413.93) 

Pnnc1pal Repayment of Lease Liability (2.69) (3 86) 

Interest pa1d on lease ltabihty (1.11) (1.10) 

NET CASH FLOW FROM/USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (476.24) (278S.07) 

NET INCREASE/( DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
792.21 136.70 

(At8tC) 

Cash and Cash Equiva lents at t he beginning of the year 145.57 8.87 
145.57 

~ 

ANNEXURE -II 



EXPLANATORY NOTES TO STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FlOWS 
1 Cuh and Ca~h equivalents con lists of Cash in hind, cheques/dr~ fts In hands and Bank Bllances Including Short Term Oepostts with original matunty of leu than three months The 

details of Cash and Cuh equivalents is tHunder: 

Balances with Banks 

Wtt h scheduled Banks 

· In CuHent Account 

· In Depos•U Account 

(Deposits w•th oriainal matunty o f less than three months) 

Cash on Hand 

Cash and Cash equivalents 

As•I H!I M•rch, 202l 

9l7 78 

0.00 

937.78 

I~ in crore) 

Mill! Slt-lllil!..l2.21 

14~ 56 

0 01 

145.57 

Interest and finance charges In Cash Flow from Financing Activities Includes bonow1ng cost of' 993.62 Crore (Previous year~ 840.53 Crore) c apltalis~d during the period on account 

of Expenditure at1flbutabie to construction (EAC). 

Amount of undrawn lo1n as on 31.03.2022 : ' 1425.00 Crore (Previous Year' 47S 00 Crore) 

Company In s incuucd "- 94.96 Crore in cash on account of Corporate Social Respons ibili ty (CSR) expenditure during the year ended 31.03.2022 (Prevlo•Js Year' 76.66 Crore). 

Net pcbt Reconc!l!atlon : 

Borrowings (Current & Non-Current) 

lease Llab1llty 

Tot• ! 

Partlculan 

Opening Nel Debt as on 151 April 
Proceeds from Borrowings 
Repayment of Borrowings/Lease liabiloty 
Interest paid 
Other Non·Cash Movements: 
· Increase in Lease Llabil~x___ 

-Foreign exchange ad"ustments 
· In terest and Finance Charges 

-Fair value ad'ustments 

Closing Nel Deb\ as on 31st March 

l!.:2l:.illl 
26651 47 

15.14 

26666.61 

I~ in crore) 
ll-Ol -20 21 

240t0.8~ 

12 65 

240 23.50 

For the vur ended list Morch,ZOZZ 
8orrowlnas 

(Cutttnt & Non· Lease liability Total 

Current) 

24010.85 12.65 24,023.50 
4114.26 4,114.26 

11398.18 12.69 11400.87 
(1521.05 11.11) 11522.16 

5.18 5.18 
158.77) 158.77) 

1497.62 1.11 1,498.73 
6.74 6.74 

26,651.47 15.14 26,666.61 

For the 

Borrowlnas (Current & 
Non-Cur rent) 

23,853.01 
2,327.03 
(2116.14 
11413.93 

- 149.71) 
1,432.68 

(22.09 
24,010.85 

The above Statement of Cash Flows is rreparcd in accordance with the lndorect method prescribed in lnd AS 7 ·"Statement of Cash Flow•"· 
Figures for the previous penods have been regrouped/restated wherever necessa ry. 

5 

ear ended 3lsl March,2021 

Lease Liability 

13.91 

0.00 
(3.86 

11.10 

2.60 

1.10 
0.00 

12.65 

Total 

23866.92 
2327.03 

(2120.00 
11415.03) 

2.60 
149.71) 

1433.78 

122.09) 
24,023.50 



Notes: 
1 The above results including statement of assets and liabilities and statement of cash flows as given in Annexure I and II respectively have 

been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in the respective meetings held on 25th May, 
2022 and are based on the Financial Statements audited by Joint Statutory Auditors of the Compa ny. 

2 In view of the seasonal nature of business, the financial results of the Company vary from quarter to quarter. 

3 Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations viz., Power Trading , Contracts, Project Management 
and Consultancy works do not form a reportable segment as per lnd AS 108- 'Operating Segments'. The company has a single geographical 
segment as all its power stations are located within the country. 

4 In line with the directions of the Ministry of Power dated May 15 & 16, 2020, the company had given a one-time rebate of Rs 185 crore to 
DISCOMs and Power Departments of States/ Union territories for passing on to ultimate consumers on account of COVID-19 pandemic in 
Quarter 1 of FY 2020-21 and disclosed the same as an "Exceptional item" in the Statement of Financial Results. 

5 Based on review of future projections including future capital expenditure for capacity enhancement during the year ended 31st March, 2022, 
the Company has recognised Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit available in future amounting toRs. 1478.62 crore (corresponding 
previous year: Nil) as the same is likely to provide economic benefits by way of set-off against future income tax liability. Out of the above, an 
amount of Rs. 1313.27 crore (corresponding previous year: Nil) is to be passed on to the beneficiaries and the same has accordingly been 
recognised as 'Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances'. 

6 During the year ended on 31.03.2022, retrospective reclassifications/restatements have been carried out in respect of certain items in the 
financial statements of previous periods. Accordingly, to comply with the requirements of the applicable Indian Accounting Standards, the 
company has presented a 3rd Balance Sheet as at the begnining of the preceding period. i.e. as on 01.04.2020. Major 
restatements/reclassifications are explained as under:-

(i) In FY 2020-21, Borrowing and other costs incurred for construction projects during the 1st COVID lockdown period was presented as 
Regulatory Deferral Account (Debit) balances. Keeping in view an opinion obtained during financial year 2021-22 from the Expert Advisory 
Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the abovesaid costs amounting to Rs. 99.06 Crore as on 31.03.2021 have been 
reclassified as Capital Work in progress. 

(ii) Management has reassessed the recoverability and derecognized part of the Regu latory Deferral Account (Debit) balance in respect of 
additional expenditure on 3rd Pay Revision of Central Public Sector Enterprises amounting to Rs. 61 .32 crore based on Management 
assessment in the Books of Accounts w.e.f. 01.04.2020. 

(iii) Certain Presentation changes have been carried out in previous year figures consequent upon the amendments in Schedule-Ill of the 
Companies Act, 2013 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide notification dated 24th March, 2021. These adjustments do not have 
any impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

7 During the quarter and year ended 31st March 2022, the Company has recognised 'Other Income' on account of Business Interruption loss 
from Insurance Company amounting toRs. 161.86 Crore (Previous quarter and year ended Rs. NIL) in respect of one of the power stations. 

8 The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on December 7, 2021 has approved the merger/amalgamation of La nco Teesta 
Hydro Power Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited) with NHPC Limited under Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and other statutory provisions as per the terms and cond itions mentioned in the Scheme of Amalgamation (Scheme). The Scheme will be 
filed with the relevant regulatory authorities including Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other appropriate authority for their approval/ 
sanction. 

9 The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on September 24, 2021 has approved the proposal to initiate the process of 
merger of Jalpower Corporation Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited) with NHPC Limited as per applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 subject to approval of Government of India. 

10 During the year, the Company has acquired the equity of PTC India Limited (one of the promoters) in Chenab Valley Power Projects Private 
Limited (CVPPPL) for an amount of Rs 4.19 crore. The company's shareholding in CVPPPL due to acquisition of shares and additional 
equity infusion is 55.13% as on 31st March, 2022. However, pending modifications in the Promoter's Agreement and completion of other 
requisite formalities , CVPPPL has been accounted for as a Joint Venture owing to control being exercised jointly with the other joint venturers 
pursuant to the Joint Venture agreement currently in force. 

11 All Non-Convertible Debt Securities of the Company are secured by way of pari-passu charge over certain immovable and movable assets of 
the Company. The available asset coverage complies the requirement of terms of various issues/ offer documents and/or Debenture Trust 
Deed and is sufficient to discharge the principal and interest for the said debt securities. 

12 During the quarter, the company has paid an interim dividend @13.1 0% of the face value of Rs. 10 per share (Rs. 1.31 per equity share) for 
the financial year 2021-22. The Board of Directors has recommended final dividend@ 5.00% of the face va lue of Rs. 10 per share (Rs. 0.50 
per equity share) for the financial year 2021-22. Total dividend (including interim dividend) is@ 18.10% of the face value of Rs. 10/- per 
share i.e. Rs. 1.81 per equity share for the year. 

13 The total incremental borrowings by the Company in the financial year 2021-22 was Rs. 2500 crore. In terms of SEBI circular No. 
SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26, 2018, the Company was required to borrow at least Rs. 625 crore through issue of 
debt securities, whereas it has borrowed Rs. Nil through this mode. The disclosures (enclosed as Appendix A) in compliance with above 
circular as required in this respect from large Corporate borrower have already been filed to Stock Exchanges where Company's shares are 
listed. 

14 The audited accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2022 are subject to review by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under 
section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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tr-r""tlt-at fltfllres 
('lfmf m<lfr>{ 1f;l \J£111} 

HHPC Limited 
(A Govt. oflndia Enterprise) 

~/Phone: 0129-2278018 
~/Date. 28.04.2022 ~~f tf./Ref. No. NH/CS/199 

Manager 
--1 --- -

General Manager 

The Listing Department. 

M/s BSE Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers. Dalal Street, 

Mumbai-400001 

'4W, ~ ffiT[Tf, 

~~ 

Pt.~. ~.~*· 
1"1 -i- 400 001 

Scrip Code: 533098 

I SIN No. INE848E01 01 6 

I The Listing Department 

M/s National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 

Exchange Plaza, Sandra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra(E), Mumbai- 400051 

r~~rr.. Pi~ Rt·,wr. 
~~rrrn-~ ~ aif'qi ~ ~ 

~ t71Tm', ~ y1r "f.jP ... 1'f' t, ~ (f'). 

rj::t~ - 400 051 

Scrip Code: NHPC 

Sub: Disclosure under clause 4.1 of SEBI circular dated 26.1 1.2018 as a Large Corporate 

Borrower 

~: mft't~ 26.1 1.2018 i:F 1.'fftr.r;r i:F l.1is 4.1 tawr~..rn-~~ i:F ~.q Slifiilifl<OII 

Sirs~. 

In compliance to clause 4.1 of SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated 

November 26, 2018, please find attached herewith Initial Disclosure of NHPC Limited as a Large 

Corporate Borrower for FY 2022-23 and Annual Disclosure of NHPC Limited as a Large 

Corporate Borrower for FY 2021 -22. The disclosures are in the format provided at Annexure A 

and Annexure 82 of the above-mentioned SEBI circular. 

This is for your information and record . 

ir-ft ~ ~ SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 f.;rrh: 26 ~. 2018 ;_r, ~ 4.1 ....-: 

~it rnrr filiTf ;;rr1 2o22-23 ::.r. P-rn: n:r. ~ ~ l'~~ ;,r, """Tit '''i"."'1 'Azfl ~ u <.:r~ 
Sl ·:t.-!1·~·' '' 1 ~ filiTf ;;rrl 2021-22 'r. f.:rn: n:'f. :;& ~ l'~.Jr7"'Vlf '-f. 'li"'T it ":l".""l'ftlfl R~ ;_r, ;;nfTh; 

Sl"f.h:t.' ''' ~ <.:rTJT -...:'it '-'~''·-!l'P 'JT ~ Trfr ~ '-r. ~ n: jrT ~ :fr2 it Rn: rrn: 'JT7'."TT it ~' 
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J.NI/1-1 PC L I11J1116-tl:4ecJ1 
( /\ f lo> V I * l l l llllltl , 'l o i "I I Hilo~ •l 

(Formerly National I lyrlroclcctric Power Corporiltion LUI./ 
IS0--900 I & 1400 I Certified Company 

Phone No 0 1 29~2270603/Fax no 0 129-2270902 
Email: nhpcbondsection@gmail.com 

CJN No. - lAO I 0 I HRI 975GOJ032564 
Annexure A 

Format of the Initial Disc losure to be made by an entity identified as a Large Corporate 

(To be submitted to the Stock Exchange(s) with in 30 days f rom the beginning of FY 23) 

SI.No. Particulars Details -----· --· 
Name of the company NHPC Limited 

CIN L40 101 HR 197580103256 4 

----
Outstanding borrowing of company as on 31st March 24266.31 

-- 2022 {in Rs cr} 
Highest Credit Rating During the previous FY along AAA by India Rating, CARE, 
with name of the Credit Rating Agency and ICRA. 

Name of Stock Exchange# in which t11e fine shall be NSE Ltd. 
paid, in case of shortfall in th e required borrowing 
under the framework. 

,__ ____ ----------- ----- -- --------

We confirm that we are a Large Corporate as per the applicabili ty criteria given under the SEBI 
circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26,2018. 

~1b 
(Company Secretary) 
Tel: +91129 2278018 
E-mail: companysecretarv@nhpc.nic.in, 

~tli'Jb~t/1 ~v'l--R.~o:a1l v 
(Director-Finance) 

Tel: +911 29 2278021 
dir-fin@nhpc.nic. in 

II - In terms para of 3.2(ii) of the circular, beginning F.Y 2022, in the event of shortfall in the 

mandatory borrowing through debt securities, a fine of 0.2% of the shortfall shall be levied by 

Stock Exchanges at the end of the two-year block period. Therefore, an entity identified as LC 

shall provide, in its initial disclosure for a financial year, the name of Stock Exchange to which it 

would pay the fine in case of shortfa ll in the mandatory borrowing through debt markets. 

- -·- ------ - -· - - --- - ---· -- - - · 
Registered Office : NHPC Office Complex, Sector -33, Faridabad -121003 (Haryana) 
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(I ormcrty National l lyclroc/cctric Power Corporation Ltci.J 
IS0-900 1 & 1400 1 Certified Company 

Phone No 0 129-2270603/Fax no 0 129-2270902 
Email: nhpcbondscction@gmail.com 

CIN No. - L'IOIO IHI~l975GOI03256'l 

Annexure B2 

Format of the Annual Disclosure to be made by an entity identif ied as a LC$ 
(To be submitted to the Stock Exchange(s) within 45 days of the end of the FY 22) 

(Applicab le from FY 2022) 

1. Name of the Company NHPC Limited 

2. CIN L401 01 HR1 975GOI032564 

3. Report f iled for FY 2022 

'1. Detai ls of the borrowings (all figures in Rs crore): 

- --- --- --- --- - -
SI.N 
(i) 

(ii) 

(ii i) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vJ) 
(vii) 

0 Particulars ---
2-year block period (Specify financial years) 

- - -· ·------ -
Incremental borrowing done in FY (T) 
(a) 
Mandatory borrowing to be done through issuance of debt 
securities in FY(T) 

_ 1bl = {25% of a} - -
Actual borrowings done through debt securities in FY (T) 
(9_ ---- -- - --- --- --
Shortfall in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities, if any, 
for FY (T -1) carried forward to FY (T). 
(d) 

Quantum of (d), which has been met from (c) (e) 
-

Short fa ll, if any, in mandatory borrowings through debt securities 
for FY (T) 
{after adjusting for any shortfall in borrowing for FY(T -1) which was 
carried forward to FY (T)} 
(f)=(b)-[( c)-( e)]# 
{If the calculated value is Zero or neg_ative, writ~ "nW'} -

Detail 
T:2021-22, 
T +1 :2022-23 

2500.00 

625.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
625.00 

Registered Office: NHPC Office Complex, Sector -33, Faridabad -121003 (Haryana) 
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Jlte/1 ,_.. 1J» C IL ii ITlnl 6 1/:tfiig c::J1 
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fl ·ormerly Nationalllydroclecttic Power Corpor,1tion l.tdj 
150-900 I & 1400 I Certified Company 

Phone No 0 I 29-2270603/Fax no 0 129-22'/0902 
Email: nhpcbondsection@gmail.com 

CIN No. - L'IO I 01 HR I 975GOI03256'1 ---------------

5. Details of penalty to be paid, if any, in respect to previous block {all figures in Rs. Crore): 

-- --.----· 
Details 

2-years Block period (speci fy financial years) 

f
s. No. t Particulars -

T-1 :2020-

i Amount of fine to be pa id for the block, if applicable 
__ FLn~=0.2% o.!J(Q)J~L____ __ _ __ _ 

~1.b 
(Company Secretary) 
Tel: +91129 2278018 
E-mail: companysecretary@nhpc.nic.in, 

Date- 2- ~1 - olj - )_o 2 L 

21 ,T :2021-22 
0.00 

-------

~14~/ ol..t f.rovL-­
R. P. 6<}yal tY 

(Director-Finance) 
Tel: +911 29 2278021 

dir-fin@nhpc.nic.in 

$- In cases, where an entity is not categorised as LC for FY (T), however was LC for FY (T -1 ), and 
there was a shortfall in the mandatory bond borrowing for FY (T -I), which was carried forward to 
FY (T), the disclosures as prescribed in this annexure shall be made by the entity for FY (T) . 

#(d) and (e) are same as mentioned at 4(v) and 4(vi) of this annexure. 

- --------- - - --- ---- -
Hegistered Office: NHPC Office Complex, Sector -33, Faridabad -121003 (Haryana) 



K G SOMANI & CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
3/15, Asaf Ali Road, 4th Floor 
Near Delite Cinema, 
New Delhi - 110002 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Board of Directors of 

NHPC Limited 

CHATURVEDI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
2"d Floor, Park Centre, 
24, Park Street, 
Kolkata-700 016 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results 

Opinion 

PC BINDAL & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Krishen Niwas, 
House No. 153 
Rajbagh, Srinagar -190001 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Results of NHPC Limited (hereinafter 

referred to as "the Parent" ) and its Subsidiaries (the Parent and its Subsidiaries together referred to 

as "the Group") and its Joint Ventures for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022 and the notes 

thereon (hereinafter referred to as the "Consolidated Financial Results") at tached herewith, being 

submitted by the Parent pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 & Regulation 52 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("Listing 

Regulations"). The Consolidated Financial Results have been initialed by us for t he purpose of 

identificat ion. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given to us and 

based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate audited financia l statements of 

the Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Results: 

i. Include the annual financial results of the following entit ies 

Name of the Subsidiaries 

NHDC Limited 

Loktak Downstream Hydroelectric Corporation Limited 

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited 

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited 

Jal Power Corporation Limited 

Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited 

Name of the Joint Ventures 

Chenab Va lley Power Projects Private Limited 

National High Power Test Laboratory Private Limited 

ii. are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 & Regulation 52 of the 

Listing Regulations in this regard; and 

ii i. give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid 

down in the applicable Ind ian Accounting Standards and ot her accounting principles 
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generally accepted in India of the consolidated net profit for the quarter and year ended 

March 31, 2022 and other comprehensive income and other f inancia l information of t he 

Group and its Joint Ventures for the quarter and yea r ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audit ing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) . Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results section 

of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with t he Code of Ethics issued by 

th e Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant t o our audit of the Consolidated Financial Results under the provisions of the Act and t he 

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethica l responsibilit ies in accordance wit h t hese 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on th e Consolidated Financial Results. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Results 

These Consolidated Financial Results have been prepared on the bas is of t he Consolidated Financia l 

Stat ements. The Parent's Board of Directors is responsible for the pre paration of these Consol idat ed 

Financial Results that give a true and fair view of the consolidated net profit for th e quarter and year 

ended March 31, 2022 and other comprehensive income and oth er financial information of t he 

Group and its Joint Ventures in accordance with th e recognition and measurement principles laid 

down in Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act rea d with relevant 

rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in 

compliance with Regulation 33 & Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accord ance wit h t he provisions of t he Act 

for safeguarding of the asset s of th e Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularit ies; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maint enance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accu racy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to th e preparation and presentation of the 

Consolidated Financial Results that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misst atement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation 

of the Consolidated Financial Results by the Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Results, the respective Board of Directors are responsible for 

assessing the Group and its Joint Ventures' ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of account ing unless 

the respective Board of Directors either intends t o liquidate the Group and its Joint Ventures or to 

cease operations, or has no realist ic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing t he financial reporting process 

of the Group and its Joint Ventures. 
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results 

Our objectives are to obtain reasona ble assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Results 

as a whole are free from materia l misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wi ll always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individua lly or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expect ed to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Results. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainta in 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Results, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform aud it procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement result ing from fraud is higher 

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Sect ion 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion whether the Group and Joint Ventu res has 

adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls but not for the purpose of expressing an opin ion on 

the effectiveness of the Group and Joint Ventures' internal control. 

• Evaluat e the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or condit ions that may cast significant doubt on the Group and its Joint 

Ventures ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in 

the Consolidated Financial Results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up t o the date of our 

auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its Joint 

Ventures to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial 

Results, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Results represent 

the underlying t ransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial results I financial 

information of the entities within the Group and its Joint Ventures to express an opinion on 

Consolidated Financial Results. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and 
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performance of the aud it of the f inancial information of such entit ies included in the 

Consolidated Financial Results of which we are the independent auditors. For the other 

entities included in t he Consolidat ed Financial Results which have been audited by other 

auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direct ion, supervision and 

performance of t he aud its carried out by t hem. We remain solely responsible for our audit 

opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Results that, individually 

or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user 

of t he Consolidated Financial Results may be influenced. We consider quant itative material ity and 

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our 

work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identif ied misstatements in the Consolidated Fi nancial 

Results. 

We communicate w ith those charged with governance of the Group regarding, among other 

matters, t he planned scope and t iming of t he audit and significant audit f indings, includ ing any 

signif ica nt def iciencies in internal control that we ident ify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant eth ical requ irements regarding independence, and to communicate w ith them all 

relationships and other mat ters t hat may reasonably be thought t o bea r on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. We also performed procedures in accordance w ith the circular 

issued by SEBI under Regulat ion 33(8) of the Listing Regulat ions to the extent applicable. 

Other Matters 

a) We did not audit the financial statements/ f inancial information of six subsidiaries included 
in the Consolidated Financial Statements for t he year ended 31st March 2022 whose 
f inancial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 10232.35 Crores and tota l net assets of Rs. 
7871.30 Crores as at 31st March, 202 2, total revenues of Rs. 1089.04 Crores and net cash 
inflow/(outflow) of Rs. 75.19 Crores for the yea r ended on that date as considered in the 
Consolidated Financial Results. The Consolidated Financial Results also include the Group's 
share of total comprehensive income of Rs. 2.58 crore for the year ended 31st March 2022 
in respect of one Joint Venture whose f inancial statement/financial informat ion have not 
been audited by us. These Consolidated Financial Results and other financia l information 
have been aud it ed by other auditors whose report have been furnished to us by t he 
management, and our opinion is based solely on the report of the other auditors. 

b) The Consolidated Financial Results also include th e Group's share of total comprehensive 
income of Rs. (3.97) Crores for the year ended 31st March 2022 in respect of one Joint 
Venture whose financial statements/financial information have not been audited by us. The 
aforesaid Financial Statements are unaud ited and have been furnished t o us by t he 
management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financia l St atements, in so far as it 
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this Joint Venture is based 
solely on the unaudited fi nancial st atements. Further, during the year, the parent has made 
impairment provision amount ing to Rs. 14.07 crores aga inst t he investment of Rs. 30.40 
crores made in National High Power Test Laborat ory Private Li mited (Joint Venture) due to 
cont inuing cash losses since incorporation. 
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c) The Consolidated Financial Results include the results for the quarter ended March 31, being 

the balancing figure between the audited figures in respect of the full financia l year and the 

published unaudited year to date figures up to December 31, of the relevant financia l year. 

These figures were subject to limited review by us as required under the Listing Regulations. 

The figures for the year ended 31'1 March 2021 as stated in Note 7 of the Consolidated 

Financial Results have however been reclassified/restated and therefore the results for the 

quarter ended 31'1 March 2021 have been derived with respect to the figures 

reclassified/restated as above. 

d) The statement includes comparative figures for the corresponding quarter and year ended 
March 31, 2021 which were audited by the then Joint Statutory Auditors of the Parent 
respectively, two of them were predecessor auditors and had expressed an unmodified 
opinion vide their report dated June 10, 2021. Reliance has been placed on the figures and 
other information incorporated for the purpose of these Consolidated Financial Results. 

Our opinion on Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of our reliance on work 

performed and reports submitted by independent auditors on the financial statements of 

Subsidiaries and a Joint Venture and other matters as stated in para (a) to (d) above is not 

modified. 

ForK G Somani & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 006591N/N500377 

Partner 

M . No.088155 

U Dl N :22088155AJOSVQ4017 

Place: Faridabad 

Date: May 25, 2022 

For Chaturvedi & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 302137E 

Place: Faridabad 

Date: May 25, 2022 

For P C Bindal and Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 003824N 

Place: Faridabad 

Date: May 25, 2022 
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~· !i =:!i NIIPC Lll\IITED 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 
CIN: L40 10111RI975GOI032564 

SECTOR-33, FARIDABAD, IIARYA NA- 121 003 
STATEi\IENT OF COO\'SO LIDATED AUDITED F INAi'iC IAL R ESULTS FOR TilE Q UARTER M \D YEAR EO\'DED J IST i\IARC II 2022 

(Rs. In crore) 

Quarter Ended 

S.No PAIHICULA RS 

I Income 
(a) Revenue from Operations 

(b) Other Income 

Totall ncorne (a+b) 

2 Expenses 
(a) Purchase of Power- Trading 

(b) Generation Expenses 

( c )Employee 13enefit s Expense 
(d) Finance Costs 

(e )Depreciation and Arnor1ization Expense 
(I) Other Expenses 

Total Expenses (a+b+c+d+e+ f) 

3 Profi t before E>ee(Jtional Items, Regulatory Defen al Account 
Balances, Tax and Share of profit of J oint Ventures accounted for 
using the Equity i\lethod (1-2) 

4 Share of net profi t f rom j oint ventures accounted fo r us ing e<(Uity 
method 

5 
Profit before Exceptional items, Regulator1• Deferral Account 
Balances and Tax (3+4) 

6 Exceptional items (Refer Note 5) 

7 Profit before Tax and Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (5-6) 

8 Tax Expenses 

a) CurTent Tax 

b) Deferred Tax (Refer Note 6) 

Tota l Tax Expense (a+b) 

9 Profit for the period before movement in Regulatory Deferral 
Account Balances (7-8) 

10 Movement in Regulatory DeferTal Account Balances (Net of Tax) (Refer 
Note 6) 

II Profit for the period (9+ I 0) 

12 Other Comprehensi,·e Income 

(i) I terns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax) 

(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations 

Less:- Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account 13alances in respect of 
tax on defined benefit obligations 

-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement of 
post employment defined benefit obligations 

Sub total (a) 

(b) Investment in Equity lnstnrments 

Sub total (b) 

T ota l (i)=(n)+(b) 

(ii ) Items that will be reclassified to profi t or· loss (Net of Tax) 

· Investment in Debt lnstnnnents 

Other Comprehens ive Income (i+ii) 

13 Tota l Comprehensive Income for the period ( 10+11) 

14 Net l' rofit a tt ributable to 

a) Owners of the Parent company 

b) Non-controlling interest 

15 Other comprehensive income a ttributa ble to 

a) Owners of the Parent company 

b) Non-controll ing interest 

16 Total comprehensive income a ttributable to 

a) Om tcrs of the Parent company 

b) Non-controll ing interest 

17 Paid-up equity share capital (of Face Value~ 10/- per share) 

18 Reserves excluding Revaluat ion Reserves 

19 Net wor1h 

T otal (ii) 

20 Paid-up debt capital (Comprises Long tenn debts and Lease Liabil ities 
including cun·cnt maturities thereof, Shor1 tenn 13orrowings and Payable 
towards Oonds lirlly serviced by Govcmment of India.) 

3 1.03.2022 

Audited (Refer 
Note 15) 

I ,674.3 I 

352.3 I 
2 026.62 

135 .05 

5 I 1.5 I 
I 33 .53 

296.3 1 

507.56 

1,583.96 

442.66 

0.26 

442.92 

442.92 

124.56 

(87.76) 

36.80 

406.1 2 

109.78 

5 15.90 

3.67 

3.22 

0.45 

(32.04) 

(32.04) 

(3 1.59) 

(3.98) 

(3.98) 

(35.57) 

480.33 

467. 15 

48.75 

(34.52) 

( 1.05) 

432 .63 

47.70 

I 0 ,045 .03 

24 ,875 .95 

34 ,920.98 

28, I I 3. I 5 

1-
~ g""t~~pt ion reserve - 2,255.7 I 

/. "eel. ~i?J~) redemptionrcscrve ~\:)RV£:.0./ 1,366.25 

3 1.1 2.202 1 

Unaudited 

2, I 56.72 

2 17.00 

2,373.72 

129.67 

353.76 

I 30.45 

302.54 

342.86 

I 259.28 

1,11 4.44 

1.37 

1, 11 5.81 

1, 115.8 1 

237.29 

( I ,420.58) 

( 1, 183.29) 

2,299. 10 

( 1,410.34) 

888.76 

1.54 

(2. 10) 

2.33 

5.97 

(8.28) 

(8.28) 

(2.3 1) 

(3.66) 

(3.66) 

(5.97) 

882.79 

813.2 1 

75.55 

(6.0 1) 

0 .04 

807.20 

75.59 

I 0,045.03 

25 ,845.26 

35,890.29 

25,552.05 

2,255 .71 

1,64 I 95 

(I , ~ Ea~· !ng l'~~)fe (Oasic and Diluted) -<:-'t-. ~() .. 1_ 
.. N ~WI 1. ~. ace value oft 10/- rae h) ( (j PARKS 0 ,\ , 4~ 
CJ: ~ ~ KOlKA~- . 1

} C;~~\O at cf 
~">: ~ ~, 7oool6 p II Q.,· o 
9~'ed Ace "'~-9. ~'f' 1 * '* 1 

- ~ACCO 0 FRN 24N .!!! 
- \\~A. ,,f; /. 

3 1.03.2021 

Audited (Refer 
Note 15) 

1,609.17 

490.95 
2,100. 12 

132.24 

362.20 

137.23 
244.63 

539.43 

1,4 15.73 

684.39 

(7.29) 

677. 10 

677.10 

159.26 

394.25 

553.5 1 

123.59 

358.76 

482.35 

66. 13 

(6.32) 

72.45 

22.86 

22.86 

95.3 1 

(7.60) 

(7.60) 

87. 71 

570.06 

442.33 

40.02 

86.86 

0 .85 

529. 19 

40.87 

I 0,045 .03 

23,008 .27 

33,053 .30 

25,382 .44 

2 ,255 .71 

1,641 .95 

Year Ended 

3 1.03.2022 

Audited 

9, 188.78 

964.06 
10 152.84 

44.58 

844. 12 

1,554 .76 

532.28 

1, 190.30 

I 557.97 

5,724.0 1 

4,428.83 

( 1.39) 

4,427.44 

4,427.44 

9 15.69 

( 1,472.67) 

(556.98) 

4,984.42 

( I ,2 1 0 .09) 

3,774.33 

8.28 

(3.07) 

2 .33 

13.68 

5.40 

5.40 

19.08 

(8.22) 

(8.22) 

10.86 

3, 785. 19 

3,523.57 

250.76 

11.79 

(0.93) 

3,535.36 

249.83 

I 0,045 .03 

24 ,875 .95 

34 ,920.98 

28, I I 3 .15 

2 ,255 .7 I 

I ,366.25 

3 1.03.2021 

Audited 

9,647 .89 

I 062 .97 

10,7 10.86 

2 12.37 

857.55 
I ,520.28 

572.00 
1,292.46 

1,683. 14 

6,137.80 

4,573.06 

(5.49) 

4,567.57 

I 85.00 

4,382.57 

9 19.75 

(24.89) 

894.86 

3,487.71 

I 12. 17 

3,599.88 

(40.08) 

2.75 

(42.83) 

47.13 

47. 13 

4.30 

3 .23 

3.23 
7.53 

3 ,607.4 1 

3,271.78 

328.10 

7.37 

0 .16 

3,279. I 5 

328.26 

10,045.03 

23,008.27 

33,053.30 

25,382.44 

2,255.7 I 

1,64 1.95 



- Oefore movements in Regulmory DefetTal Accoulll Balances (in ~) -
0.36 2.2 1 0.08 4.71 3.15 

(not annualised) 

- After movements in Regulaioty Deferral Account Oalances (in ~ ) 
0.47 0.8 1 0.44 3.51 3.26 

(not annualised) 

2~ Debt equity ralio 0.81 0.71 0.77 0.81 0.77 

25 Debt service coverage ratio (DSCR) [Profit after tax but before Interest 
and Deprcciation]/[Principal repayment, excluding payment under put 1.82 4. 13 1.64 3.84 3.29 
option+ interest] • 

26 Interest service coverage ratio (ISCR} [Profit after tax but before Interest 
and Depreciation)/ Interest. • 5.14 7.42 4.59 7.6 1 7.16 

27 Current Ratio (CtnTent Assets I Current liabilities) 1.34 1.24 1.5 1 1.34 1.5 1 
28 Long Tenn Debito working Capital ratio (Long lcnn borrowings 

including current malurity of long term borrowing I {working capital 7.11 7.33 5.38 7.11 5.38 
excluding current maturities of long tenn borrowings}) 

29 Oad Debts to Account Receivable Ratio (13ad debts I Average Trade 
receivables) 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1 

30 CtnTent Liability Ratio (Current liabilities I Total liabilities) 0. 16 0.19 0. 15 0. 16 0. 15 

31 Total Debts to Total Assets (Paid np debt capital I Total assets) 0 .36 0.33 0.35 0.36 0.35 

32 Debtors Tumover (Revenue from operations I Average trade receivables) -
Annualised 1.22 1.46 1.07 1.77 1.70 

33 Inventory Tnmovcr ratio (Revenue from operations I Average inventory) -
Annualiscd 44.80 56.78 44 .72 64. 10 69.69 

H Operating Margin(%) (Operating profit I Revenue from operations) 16.45 44.53 23 .59 44.39 44.34 

35 Net Profit Margin (%)(Profit for the period I Revenue from operations) 30.81 41.2 1 29.98 4 1.08 37.31 

. For the calculation of1SCR and DSCR, amonlll of interest and Principal repayments against the borrowings of the operational projects have been considered . 
Statement of Consolidated Assets and Liabilities and Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows arc allached as Annexure-I and Anncxure-1 1 respectively. 

12-



STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIAIJILITIES 

I>A RTI CU LAnS 

ASSETS 
(I) NON-CU RRENT ASSETS 

a) Property, Plam and Equipment 
b) Capital Work In Progress 
c) !light Of Use Assets 
d) lnvestmem Property 
e) Intangible Assets 
f) Intangible Assets under development 
g) lnvcsuncnts accounted for using the equity method 
h) Financial Assets 

i) lnVCSimenls 
ii) Loans 
iii) Others 

i) Non Currcm Tax Assets (Net) 
j) Other Non Currcm Assets 

TOTAL NON CUnnENT ASSETS 
(2) CUrtR"NT ASSETS 

a) Inventories 
b) Financial Assets 

i) Trade Receivables 
ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
iii) Oank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 
iv) Loans 
v) Others 

c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 
d) Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CU!lllENT ASSETS 
(3) RegulatOI)' Deferral Account Debit Oalanccs 

TOTAL ASSETS 

PAIHICULAilS 

EQUITY AND LIAOILITI F.S 
(I ) E.Q!.!!IY 

a) Equity Share Capital 
b) Other Equity 

Total Equity allribulablc 10 O\\ncrs of the Company 
(c) Non-controlling interests 

Total E<1ui1y 
TOTAL EQUITY 

(2) LIABILITIES 
NON-CU!lRENT LIADILITIES 

a) Financial Liabilities 
i) Borrowings 
ia) Lease Liabili ties 
ii) Other financial liabi lit ies 

b) Provisions 
C) DefCOTcd Tax Liabilities (Net) (Refer Note 6) 
d) Other non-currellt Liabilities 

TOTAL 'ON CURRENT LIAOILITIES 
(3) CURRENT LIADILITIES 

a) Financ1al Liabilities 

i) 00ITOwings 

ia) Lease Liabilit ies 
ii) Trade Payables 

Total outstanding dues of micro emerprises and small enterprises 
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 

ii i) Other financial liabilities 
b) Other CwTenl Liabilities 
C) Provisions 
d) Currem Tax Liabilities (Net) 

TOTAl. CURRENT LI AB ILITIES 

(-') Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Oalanccs (Refer Note 6) 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -

As at J ist As al Jist 
,\larch, 2022 ;\larch, 2021 

(Audited) (A udited) 

19, 19 1.08 19,338 .23 
22,52 1.90 19, 166.79 

2,626.25 2,647.0 1 
4.49 4.49 
3.28 3.52 
0.51 0. 17 

1,876.16 I ,326.89 

510.34 515.35 
1,044 .10 944.16 
9,389.28 8,983.32 

20.39 9.92 
4,00 1.84 3,593.70 

61,189.62 56,533.55 

140.44 133.69 

5, 175.84 5, 133.42 
1,3 14.67 447.27 

643.68 I ,809.55 
61.04 52.5 1 

901.66 I ,238.37 
145.79 188.32 
463.03 386.76 

8,8-'6. 15 9,389.89 
7,248.73 7,203.55 

77,284.50 73, 126.99 

As at 31st As a13lsl 
~ I arch, 2022 ~larch, 2021 

(Audited) (Audited) 

I 0,045 .03 I 0,045.03 
24,875.95 23 008.27 
3-',920.98 33,053.30 
2 862.87 2,835.32 

37,783.85 35,888.62 

23,226.61 2 1,230.99 
17.46 12.28 

2,098.97 2,055.25 
54.29 29.69 

2,442.44 3,845.88 
3 037.85 3 097.47 

30,877.62 30,271.56 

2,848.76 2, 11 9. 14 

3.12 2.83 

30.37 36.04 

183.74 173.82 

1,577.12 I ,580.87 
607.90 681.70 

I ,340.74 I ,573.61 
14.56 35.02 

6,606.3 1 6,203.03 

2,0 16.72 763.78 

77,284.50 73 ,126.99 

:omd~ 
o...':·e&, (1 

l 3 ( g FR~4N ~ I) 
~-?: #A 

Annexure-! 

(ns. in crore) 

As al lsi April, 
2020 (Audited) 

2 1,635 .76 
17,180.4 1 
2,766.31 

4.49 
0.72 
-

933.53 

464 .13 
796.26 

7,598.72 
153.29 

3,049.20 
54,582.82 

126.62 

6, 172.63 
42. 17 

1,65 1.1 0 
51.0 1 

946.93 
175.11 
397.01 

9,562.58 
7,075.53 

71,220.93 

As al lsi April, 
2020 (Audited) 

10,045.03 
21 284.12 
31,329. 15 

2 777.71 
34, 106.86 

20,878.66 
13. 14 

2,060.29 
55.56 

3,859.22 
3 199.47 

30,066.34 

2,33 1.26 

3.34 

19.10 

297 .56 

1,303.17 
902.44 

I ,442.94 

6,299.8 1 

747.92 

71,220.93 

~ 



A. 

B. 

(. 

D. 

NHPC LI MITED 
(A Government of India Enterprise} 

CIN: l40101HR1975G0/012564 

STATEMEN T OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022 

(~ in crore) 

or t e 
31st M arch, 2021 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before ta x for the year including movements In Regulatory 3,217.35 4,494. 7S 
Deferral Account Balance 
less: Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (1,210.09} 112.17 

Profit before Tax 4,427.44 4,3B2.S8 

ADD: 

Depredation and Ammortisation 1,190.30 1,292.45 
Finance Costs (Net of EAC} S32.33 571.99 
Provisions (Net } 42.58 285.22 
Tariff Adjustment (loss} 94.37 58.37 
Sales adjustment of account of Exchange Rate Variation 44.02 50.03 

loss (Profit) on sale of assets/Claims written off 13.88 9.06 

1 917.48 2 267.12 

6,344.92 6,649.70 
LESS: 

Advance against Depreciation written back 52.60 52.73 
Provisions (Net gain) 45.57 21.82 
Dividend Income 9.00 9.00 
Interest Income includ1ng Late Payment Surcharge 528.82 804.28 
Exchange ra te variation (Gain) 49.28 34.21 
Other Adjustments 13.03 (1.00) 
Fair Value Adjustments 1.34 (0.40) 
Amortisation of Government Grants 97.26 96.04 

Share of Net Profit /(Loss} of Joint Ventures (accounted for using the (1.39) (5.49) 

equity method) 
795.51 1 011.19 

Cash flow from Operating Activities before Operating Assets and 
5,549.41 5,638.51 

Liabilities adjustments 

Changes In Operating Assets and Liabilities: 
Inventories (6.88) (7.16) 

Trade Receivables 142.41) 1,812.71 
Other Financial Assets, Loans and Advances 908.15 (1,S33.0S) 
Other Financial liabilities and Provisions (413.10) (113. 11) 
Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balances 1,313.27 

1 759.03 159.39 

Cash flow from operating activit ies before taxes 7,308.44 5,797.90 

Less: Taxes Paid 836.65 728.11 
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 6.47 1.79 5,069.79 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITI ES 

Purcase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Other Intangible Assets & (5,014.48} (2,058.26} 

Expenditure on construction projects (including expenditure attributable 

to cons truction forming part of Capital Work in Progress for the year} · 

Ne t of Grant 
Sale of Assets 2.78 0.25 
Realization/ (Payments) for Investments I Bonds I Bank Deposits 17.91 80.19 
Investment in Jomt Venture (Including Share Application Money Pending 

(451.56} (500.00} 
Allotment ) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments (0.28} 
Dividend Income 9.00 9.00 
Interest Income including late Payment Surcharge 470.32 861.96 

NET CASH FLOW FROM/US ED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 14,966.03) (1,607.14} 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Equity proceeds from Non-Cont rolling Interest 59.38 

Dividend Paid (including Non-Controlling In terests} (1,947.84} (1,848.80) 

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 3,576.39 2,315.31 

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 597.87 11.72 

Repayment of Borrowings (1,398.18) (2,116.14) 

Interest and Finance Charges (1,521.02} (1.413.92} 
Pnncipa! Repayment of lease liabi11ty (3.48} (4.37} 

Interest paid on Lease Liability (1.46) (1.35) 

NET CASH FLOW FROM/USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 1638.36} (3,057 .55) 

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C} 867.40 405 .10 

447.27 42.17 

1,314.67 447.27 

~ 
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!XPLANATORY NOTES TO lii\TEMENTOFCONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS 

Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in hand, cheques/drafts in hands and Bank Balances including Short Term Deposits with odglnal maturity 

of less than three months. The deta 1!s of Cash and Cash equivalents is as under : 

As at 31st March, 2022 

I~ In cro re ) 

As at 31st M>rch,2021 

With scheduled Banks: 
-In Current Account 

-In Deposits Account 

I Deposits with original maturity of less than three months) 

Cash on Hand 

Cash a nd Cash equivalents 

1009.82 

304.85 

0 .00 

1314.67 

231.31 

215.95 

0.01 

447.27 

Interest and finance charges in Cash f low from Financing Activi t ies Includes borrowing cost of ~ 993.62 Crore (Previous year ~ 840.53 Crore) 

capital1sed during the period on account of Expenditure attributable to construct ion (EAC). 

Amount of undrawn loan as on 31.03.2022: ~ 1578.25 Crore !Previous Year~ 475.00 Crore). 

Company has incurred~ 111.17 Crore in cash on account of Corpora te Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure du ring the year ended 31.03.2022 

!Previous Year~ 95.99 Crore), 

Net Debt Reconciliation : 

Borrowings (Current & Non-Current ) 

lease liability 

Total 

Particulars 

~_Net Debt as on 1st Aeril 
Prl)ceeds from Borrowings 

Repayment of Borrowings/lease Liability 

Interest paid 

Other Non-Cash Mo vements : 

-Increase ln Lease Liabilit:t 

-Foreign exchan~e adjus tments 

~!est and Finance Ch~_es 

~~lue adjustments -
Closing Net Debt as on 31st March 

(~ in crorc) 

31-03·2022 31-QJ -202.! 

267 11.66 24010.85 

20.59 15.10 

~2:.:6"73"2"',2'-'5 ___ __:24025.95 

For the year ended 31st March,2022 

Borrowings 

(Current & Non- Lease Liability Total 

Current) 
24010.85 15.10 24,025.1J1_ 

4174.26 4,174.26 

11.398.18) 13.48) 11,401.66 

11,521.02) (1.46) (1,522.48 

8.97 8.97 

158.77 158.77 

1497.78 1.46 1,499.24 

6.74 6 .74 

26711.66 20.59 26,732.25 

The abovn Statement of Cash Flows is prepared In accordance with the Indirect method prescribed in lnd AS 7 ·"Statement of Ca~h Flows". 

Figures forth('< prev ious per iods ha e been regrouped/restated wherever necessary. 

1? 

For the 

Borro wings 

(Current & Non-

Current) 

~~ 
2,327.03 

12,116.14 

11.413.92 

149.71) 

1.432.67 
122.09 

24,010.85 

ear ended 31s t March ,2021 

l~ase liability To tal 

f--· 2~~9.36 -~~ 
2327.0 3 

14.36 12,120.50 

.. IUS) 11,415. 27 

3.11 3.11 

149.71 
1.35 1,434.02 

122.09 
15.10 24,025.95 



:"\otcs: 
The above consolidated results including statement of assets and hab1ht1es and statement of cash flows as given in Annexure I and II 
respectively have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in the respective meetings 
held on 25th May, 2022 and are based on the Financial Statements audited by Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

2 Subsidiary and Joint Venture Companies considered in the Consolidated Financial Results are as follows:-

a) Subsidiary Companies: NHDC Limited. Loktak Downstream Hydroelectric Corporation Limited, Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited. Lanco 
Teesta Hydro Power Limited, Jal Power Corporation Limited and Ratte Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited. 

b) Joint Venture Companies: Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited and National High Power Test Laboratory Private Limited. 

3 In view of the seasonal nature of business, the financial results of the Group vary from quarter to quarter. 

4 Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Group. Other operations viz .. Power Trading, Contracts. Project Management 
and Consultancy works do not form a reportable segment as per lnd AS 108 - 'Operating Segments'. The Group has a single geographical 
segment as all its power stations are located within the country. 

5 In line with the directions of the Ministry of Power dated May 15 & 16, 2020. the Parent Company had given a one-time rebate of Rs 185 
crore to DISCOMs and Power Departments of States/ Union territories for passing on to ultimate consumers on account of COVID-19 
pandemic in Quarter 1 of FY 2020-21 and disclosed the same as an "Exceptional item" in the Statement of Financial Results. 

6 Based on review of future projections including future capital expenditure for capacity enhancement during the year ended 31st March. 2022, 
the Parent Company has recognised Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit available in future amounting to Rs. 1478.62 crore (corresponding 
previous year : Nil) as the same is likely to provide economic benefits by way of set-off against future income tax liability. Out of the above. an 
amount of Rs. 1313.27 crore (corresponding previous year : Nil) is to be passed on to the beneficiaries and the same has accordingly been 
recognised as 'Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances'. 

7 During the year ended on 31 .03.2022, retrospective reclassifications/restatements have been carried out in respect of certain 1tems 1n the 
financial statements of previous periods. Accordingly, to comply with the requirements of the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. the 
Group has presented a 3rd Balance Sheet as at the begnining of the preceding period. i.e. as on 01 .04.2020. Major 
restatements/reclassifications are explained as under:-

(i) In FY 2020-21, Borrowing and other costs incurred for construction projects during the 1st COVID lockdown period was presented as 
Regulatory Deferral Account (Debit) balances. Keeping in view an opinion obtained during financial year 2021-22 from the Expert Advisory 
Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the abovesaid costs amounting toRs. 99.06 Crore as on 31.03.2021 have been 
reclassified as Capital Work in progress. 

(ii) Management has reassessed the recoverability and derecognized part of the Regulatory Deferral Account (Debit) balance in respect of 
additional expenditure on 3rd Pay Revision of Central Public Sector Enterprises amounting to Rs. 61.32 crore based on Management 
assessment in the Books of Accounts w.e.f. 01 .04.2020. 

(iii) Certain Presentation changes have been carried out in previous year figures consequent upon the amendments in Schedule-Ill of the 
Companies Act. 2013 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. vide notification dated 24th March. 2021. These adjustments do not have 
any impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss 

8 During the quarter and year ended 31st March 2022. the Company has recognised 'Other Income' on account of Business Interruption loss 
from Insurance Company amounting toRs. 161 .86 Crore (Previous quarter and year ended Rs. NIL) in respect of one of the power stations. 

9 The Board of Directors of the Parent Company in its meeting held on December 7, 2021 has approved the merger/amalgamation of Lanco 
Teesta Hydro Power Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited) with NHPC Limited under Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and other statutory provisions as per the terms and conditions mentioned in the Scheme of Amalgamation (Scheme). The Scheme will 
be filed with the relevant regulatory authorities including Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other appropriate authority for their 
approval/sanction. 

10 The Board of Directors of the Parent Company in its meeting held on September 24. 2021 has approved the proposal to initiate the process 
of merger of Jalpower Corporation Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited) with NHPC Limited as per applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 subject to approval of Government of India. 

11 During the year, the Parent Company has acquired the equity of PTC India Limited (one of the promoters) in Chenab Valley Power Projects 
Private Limited (CVPPPL) for an amount of Rs 4.19 crore. The Parent Company's shareholding in CVPPPL due to acquisition of shares and 
additional equity infusion is 55.13% as on 31st March, 2022. However, pending modifications in the Promoter's Agreement and completion of 
other requisite formalities, CVPPPL has been accounted for as a Joint Venture owing to control being exercised jointly with the other joint 
venturers. pursuant to the Joint Venture agreement currently in force. 

12 All Non-Convertible Debt Securities of the Parent Company are secured by way of pari-passu charge over certain immovable and movable 
assets of the Company. The available asset coverage complies the requirement of terms of various issues/offer documents and/or Debenture 
Trust Deed and is sufficient to discharge the principal and interest for the said debt securities. 

13 During the quarter, the Parent Company has paid an interim dividend @13.10% of the face value of Rs. 10 per share (Rs. 1.31 per equity 
share) for the financial year 2021-22. The Board of Directors has recommended final dividend @ 5.00% of the face value of Rs. 10 per share 
(Rs. 0.50 per equity share) for the financial year 2021-22. Total dividend (including interim dividend) is@ 18.10% of the face value of Rs. 10/­
per share i.e. Rs. 1.81 per equity share for the year. 

14 The audited accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2022 are subject to review by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under 
section 143 (6) of the Companies Act. 2013. 

15 Figures for the quarter ended 31st March. 2022 and 31st March. 2021 are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of full 
financial year and the published year-to-date figures upto the 3rd quarter of the relevant Financial Year, post restatements/reclassifications as 
detailed at sl no. 7 above. 

16 Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped/restated wherever necessary. 

Place : Faridabad 
Date : 25.05.2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
NHPC Ltd. 

~~--·~ --
(RAJENDRA p;J{;;; GOYAL) 

DIRECTOR (FINANCE) 
DIN - 08645380 



CHATURVEDI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

Address: -24, Park Street, 2nd Floor, Park Centre, Kolkata-700016 
E mail:-chaturvedikol@hotmail.com 

====================================================================== 

To, 
NHPC Limited, 
NHPC Office Complex, 
Sector-33, Faridabad, 
Haryana-121 003 

Independent Statutory Auditor's Certificate for asset cover in resp ect lis ted d ebt securities of 
NHPC Limited 

1) We understand that NHPC Limited ("the Company") having its reg istered office at NH PC Office 
Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad, Haryana-121 003, India is required to obta in a certificate for asset 
cover in respect listed debt securities of NHPC Limited as on 31st March 2022 in te rms of 
Requirement of Regulation 54 read with regulation 56(1 )(d) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015 as 
amended ("LODR Regulations") and SEBI (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993 as amended 
("DT Regulations"). 

Management's Responsibility 

2) The Company's Management is responsible for ensuring that the Company complies w ith the 
LODR Regu lations and DT Regulations. Furthe r, the Company is also responsible to com ply w ith 
the requirements of Bond Tru st Deed executed with respective Bond trustee. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

3) Our responsibility is to certify the asset cover in respect of li sted debt securities of the Company as 
on 31st M arc h 2022 which is computed based on the audited financial s tatements as on 31 st March 
2022 a nd as per the format specified in SEBI C ircular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/C IR/P/2020/230 C irc ula r dated 12th November 2020. 

4) We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates 
for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Charte red Accountants of Ind ia. The Guidance Noted 
requires that we comply wi th the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. 

5) We have complied with th e relevant appli cable requ irements of the Standard on Quality Contro l 
(SQC), Quality controls for Firms th at Perform Audits a nd Reviews of Historical Financial 
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Service Engagements. 

Opinion 

6) Based on our examination of books of accounts and othe r relevant records/documents as provided 
to us by the Company's management for the purpose of issu ing this Certificate, we hereby certify 
that: 

a) The assets of the Company provide a coverage of 137.71% of the interest and principal amount, 
which as per the Company's ma nagement is in accordance with the terms of issue/ debenture 
trust deed. Calcu lation of Asset Cover Ratio for th e secured debt securi ties is as g iven below in 
table: 

s 
No. 

P a rticula r s 
Table - I: 

i. Total assets av ailable for secured Debt Securities' -
(secured by either pari passu or exclus ive charge on asset s ) 
(mention the s hare of Debt Securities' c harge holders ) 
Property Plant & Equipment (Fixed assets) - movab le/immovable 
property etc. including Cap ita l work in prog ress and Financial Assets 
(Statem ent as in Annexure-/) 

Loans /adva nces g iven (net of provisions, NPAs and sell down 
portfo lio), Debt Securities, othe r credit ext~ed etc 

(Rs . in Cr) 
Amount 

A 22533.35 

22533.35 



Receivables including interest accrued on Term loan/ Debt -
lnvestment(s) -

Cash and cash equivalents and other current! Non-current assets -

ii. Total borrowing through issue of secured Debt Securities B 16363.35 
(secured by either pari passu or exclusive charge on assets) 

15829.99 
Debt Securities (Provide details as per table below) 
IND - AS adjustment for effective In terest rate on secu red Debt -
Interest accrued/payab le on secured Debt Securities 533.36 

iii. Asset Coverage Ratio AlB 137.71% 
(1 00% or higher as per the terms of offer document/info rm ation 
memorandum/ d ebenture trus t deed) 

S IN w ise detai ls Rs. in Cr. ) 
SI.No . I SIN Fac ility t"fype of Sanctioned Outstanding Cover Assets 

charge Amount Amount As on Required Required 
31.03.2022 

As per Annexure-11 

b) The financial information as set out in the Table in Paragraph (a) above has been extracted from 
the audited books of accounts for the year ended 31 51 March 2022 and other relevant records of 
the Company; 

c) Compliance of a ll the covenants/terms of the issue in respect of listed debt securities of the li sted 
entity 

W e have examined the compliances made by the NHPC Limited in respect of the covenants/terms of the 
issue of the listed debt securities (NCO's) and certify that the covenants/terms of the issue have been 
complied by the NHPC Limited. 

The above certifica te has been g iven on the basis of information provided by the management and the 
records produced before us for v erification 

Restrictio n on Use 

This certificate has been issued to the management of NHPC Limited to com ply w ith requirements of 
LODR Regulations. Our certificate should not be used for any other purpose or by any person other than 
the Company. Accord ing ly, we do not accept or assume any liabi lity or duty of care to any other person to 
whom this certifi cate is shown or into w hose hands it may come save w here expressly agreed by our prior 
consent in writing. 

For Chaturved i & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.-302137E 

~~ 
Partner 
Membership No.-51 057 4 

UDIN:-22510574AJNAPD6972 
Place: - Faridabad 
Dated: -241h May 2022 



Notes to Accounts : 31 .03.2022 
Assets pledged as Security; 

Projects/Power Stations 

Chamera-11 (O&M) 

Chamera-111 (O&M) 

Parbati-11 (Const) 

Parbati-111 (O&M) 

Dhauliganga (O&M) 

TLDP-111 (O&M) 

Teesta-V(O&M) 

URI-1 (0&M) 

Dulhasti (Movable) 

Kishanganga (Movable) 

TLDP-IV(Movables) 

URI-II(Movable) 

Subansiri Lower(Movable) 

TOTAL 
-

PPE 
as on 31 .03.2022 

8,648,553,428 

10,518,575,525 

2,248,827,930 

15,873,11 2,926 

5,461 ,008,786 

-

10,891 ,870,978 

13,313,931,378 

9,214,872,420 

9, 722,171 ,448 

6,099,095,521 

5,604,823,294 

176,155,857 

97,772,999,491 

Rttt-¥-UAM 
(Rajeev Saxena) 
Manager(F)-DFS 

CWIP 
as on 31.03.2022 

8,142,150 

10,365,392 

91,470,031 '1 76 

12,095,831 

-

-

873,430 

86,530,006 

15,724,210 

181,495,533 

-

-

25,1 23,837,468 

11 6,909,095,196 

......-: ~?Gl~ 
/~~:<.· ..... - ·~ 

j
, r :..-.· '\o 
~ .. ---~-* :;:~ ,·~ ~ \ 

~
·"14[-:-.. : I~:· 

" , J ; "' _ _ __,. <) ' 
... , .- . ~ <' ~ -· , · -:..::_·;:.,..· 

\9 

Financial Assets-
Others 

as on 31 .03.2022 

10,651,423,151 

10,651,423,1 51 

TOTAL(in Rs.) 
as on 31 .03.2022 

8,656,695,578 

10,528,940,917 

93,718,859,106 

15,885,208,757 

5,461,008,786 

10,651,423,151 

10,892,7 44,408 

13,400,461,384 

9,230,596,630 

9,903,666,981 

6,099,095,521 

5,604,823,294 

25,299,993,325 

225,333,517,838 

~ 
(U.K.Rai) 
SM(F)-DFS 

Annexure-! 

Total (Rs\Cr) 

865.67 

1052.89 

9371.89 

1588.52 

546.10 

1065.14 

1089.27 

1340.05 

923.06 

990.37 

609.91 

560.48 

2530.00 

22,533.35 



NHPC Limited 

Annexure-11 
- ISIN w ise details as on 31.03.2022 

Sl. Type of 
Sanctioned Amount 

Required Assets Requi red 
ISIN Number Facili ty Amount Outstanding 

No. Charge 
(Rs. in Cr.) (Rs in Cr.) 

Cover (Rs. in Cr.) 

1 IN E848E0704 7 P-Series Bonds Pari-passu 2000.00 600.00 1.25 750.00 
2 INE848E07120 Q-Series Bonds Pari-passu 105.50 105.50 1 105.50 
3 INE848E07138 Q-Series Bonds Pari-passu 105.50 105.50 1 105.50 
4 INE848E07146 Q-Series Bonds Pari-passu 105.50 105.50 1 105.50 
5 INE848E07153 Q-Series Bonds Pari-passu 105.50 105.50 1 105.50 
6 INE848E07161 Q-Series Bonds Pari-passu 105.50 105.50 1 105.50 
7 INE848E07252 R 1-Series Bonds Pari-passu 6.85 6.85 1 6.85 
8 IN E848 E07260 R 1-Series Bonds Pari-passu 6.85 6.85 1 6.85 
9 INE848E07492 R 1-Series Bonds Pari-passu 6.85 6.85 1 6.85 
10 INE848E07500 R 1-Series Bonds Pari-passu 6.85 6.85 1 6.85 
11 INE848E07344 R2-Series Bonds Pari-passu 31.84 31.84 1 31.84 
12 INE848E07351 R2-Series Bonds Pari-passu 31.84 31.84 1 31 .84 
13 INE848E07369 R2-Series Bonds Pari-passu 31.84 31.84 1 31.84 
14 INE848E07377 R2-Series Bonds Pari~passu 31.84 31.84 1 31.84 
15 INE848E07385 R2-Series Bonds Pari-passu 31.84 31.84 1 31.84 
16 INE848E07435 R3-Series Bonds Pari-passu 89.20 89.20 1 89.20 
17 INE848E07443. R3-Series Bonds Pari-passu 89.20 89.20 1 89.20 
18 INE848E07450 R3-Series Bonds Pari-passu 89.20 89.20 1 89.20 
19 INE848E07468 R3-Series Bonds Pari-passu 89.20 89.20 1 89.20 
20 INE848E07476 R3-Series Bonds Pari-passu 89.20 89.20 1 89.20 
21 INE848E07484 R3-Series Bonds Pari-passu 89.20 89.20 1 89.20 
22 IN E848E07641 S 1-Series Bonds Pari-passu 36.50 36.50 1 36.50 
23 IN E848E07658 S 1-Series Bonds Pari-passu 36.50 36.50 1 36 .50 
24 IN E848E07666 S 1-Series Bonds Pari-passu 36.50 36.50 1 36.50 
25 INE848E07716 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55.00 1 55.00 
26 INE848E07724 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55 .00 1 55.00 
27 INE848E07732 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55.00 1 55.00 
28 INE848E07740 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55.00 1 55.00 
29 INE848E07757 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55.00 1 55.00 
30 INE848E07765 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55.00 1 55.00 
31 INE848E07773 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55.00 1 55.00 
32 INE848E07781 S2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 55.00 55.00 1 55.00 
33 INE848E07823 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
34 INE848E07831 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
35 INE848E07849 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122 .91 122.91 1 122.91 
36 INE848E07856 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
37 INE848E07864 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
38 INE848E07872 T Series Bonds Pari-pass·u 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
39 IN E848E07880 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
40 INE848E07898 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
41 INE848E07906 T Series Bonds Pari-passu 122.91 122.91 1 122.91 
42 INE848E07914 U Series Bonds Pari-passu 540.00 540.00 1 540.00 
43 INE848E07922 U1 Series Bonds Pa ri~passu 360.00 360.00 1 360.00 
44 INE848E07989 V2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 295.00 295.00 1 295.00 
45 INE848E07997 V2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 295.00 295.00 1 295.00 
46 INE848E07AA3 V2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 295.00 295.00 1 295.00 
47 INE848E07AB1 V2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 295.00 295.00 1 295.00 
48 INE848E07AC9 V2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 295.00 295 .00 1 295.00 
49 INE848E07AH8 W 1 Series Bonds Pari-passu 300.00 300.00 1 300.00 
50 INE848E07AI6 W2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 150.00 150.00 1 150.00 
51 INE848E07AJ4 W2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 150.00 150.00 1 150.00 
52 INE848E07AK2 W2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 150.00 150.00 1 150.00 
53 INE848E07ALO W2 Series Bonds Pari-passu 150.00 150.00 1 150.00 



Sl. 
!SIN Number 

No. 

54 INE848E07AM8 
55 INE848E07AN6 
56 INE848E07A04 
57 INE848E07AP1 
58 INE848E07AQ9 
59 INE848E07AR7 
60 INE848E07AS5 
61 INE848E07AT3 
62 INE848E07AU1 
63 INE848E07AV9 
64 INE848E07AW7 
65 INE848E07AX5 
66 INE848E07AY3 
67 INE848E07AZO 
68 INE848E07BA 1 
69 INE848E07BB9 
70 INE848E07BC7 
71 INE848E07BD5 
72 INE848E07BE3 
73 INE848E07BG8 
74 INE848E07BH6 
75 INE848E07BI4 
76 INE848E07BJ2 
77 INE848E07BKO 
78 INE848E07BL8 
79 INE848E07BM6 
80 INE848E07BN4 
81 INE848E07B02 
82 INE848E07BP9 
83 INE848E07BQ7 
84 INE848E07BR5 
85 INE848E07BS3 
86 INE848E07BT1 
87 INE848E07BU9 
88 INE848E07BV7 
89 INE848E07BW5 
90 INE848E07BX3 
91 INE848E07518 
92 INE848E07542 
93 INE848E07526 
94 INE848E07559 
95 INE848E07534 
96 INE848E07567 

Facility 

W2 Series Bonds 
X Series Bonds 
Y Series Bonds 
Y Series Bonds 
Y Series Bonds 
Y Series Bonds 
Y Series Bonds 
Y1 Series Bonds 
Y1 Series Bonds 
Y1 Series Bonds 
Y1 Series Bonds 
Y1 Series Bonds 
AA Series Bonds 
AA Series Bonds 
AA Series Bonds 
AA Series Bonds 
AA Series Bonds 
AA-1 Series Bonds 
AA-1 Serie~ Bonds 
AA-1 Series Bonds 
AA-1 Series Bonds 
AA-1 Series Bonds 
AB Series Bonds 
AB Series Bonds 
AB Series Bonds 
AB Series Bonds 
AB Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
AC Series Bonds 
TAX FREE BONDS 1A 
TAX FREE BONDS 1B 
TAX FREE BONDS 2A 
TAX FREE BONDS 2B 
TAX FREE BONDS 3A 
TAX FREE BONDS 3B 
Total as on 31.03.2022 

(Uo.'fl~ :;_:----
(Rajeev Saxena) 
Manager(F)-DFS 

Type of 
Charge 

Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari~IJassu 

Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 
Pari-passu 

2. 1 

Sanctioned 
Amount 

(Rs. in Cr.) 
150.00 

1500.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 ° 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 

. 300.00 
300.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150 .00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

50.81 
60. 77 

213.12 
85.61 

336.07 
253.62 

Amount 
Outstanding 

(Rs in Cr.) 
150.00 

1500.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
100.00 
100 .00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
300.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

50.81 
60.77 

213.12 
85.61 

336.07 
253.62 

15679.99 

(U.K.Rai) 
SM(F)-DFS 

Required Assets Required 
Cover (Rs. in Cr.) 

1 150.00 
1 1500.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 100.00 
1 100.00 
1 100.00 

. 1 100.00 
1 100.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 300.00 
1 100.00 
1 100.00 
1 100.00 
1 100.00 
1 100.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 150.00 
1 50.81 
1 60.77 
1 213.1 2 
1 85.61 
1 336.07 
1 253.62 

15829.99 


